Fazeel Hyder Chohan

Lecturer

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: fazeelhyder@gmail.com

Contact:



2013 - 2017

About

Dr. Fazeel Hyder Chohan is working as Lecturer in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Fazeel Hyder Chohan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

LLB in international Humanitarian law

International committee of Red Cross , G-11 Markez Islamabad

University of Sindh, Pakistan

Experience	
Lecturer	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Lecturer	2022 - 2022
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Tutor	2020 - 2020
Committee of the Jean-Pictet Competition , Castelnau-le-Lez (France)	
Mooting coach	2019 - 2022
Indus College of law , Mir Hassanabad Latifabad unit 2 Hyderabad	
Associate partner	2018 - 2022
M/S Naimatullah Qureshi & Co, Gulistan e sajjad Hyderabad	
Faculty member	2018 - 2022
Indus College of law , Mir Hassanabad Latifabad unit 2 Hyderabad	
Intern	2016 - 2016